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HI-21-1 NORTH (FRONT) FACADE, FROM NORTHEAST
HI-21-2  WEST SIDE, SHOWING PORTION OF PRINT SHOP
HI-21-3 SOUTH (REAR), FROM SOUTHEAST

 HI-21-4  EAST END
HI-21-5  BASEMENT, OVERALL VIEW
HI-21-6 SOUTHEAST ROOM, FIRST FLOOR, FROM EAST

. HI-21~7 STATRCASE IN NORTHWEST ROOM, FIRST FLOOR

HI-~-21-8 NORTHWEST ROOM, FIRST FLOOR, EAST WALL

HI-21-9 SOUTH ROOM, FIRST FLOOR, REAR WALL, SHOWING FIREPLACE AND
DUTCH DOOR ’

HI-21-10 STAIRCASE ON SECOND FLOOR

HI-21-11  EAST ROOM, SECOND FLOOR

HI-21-12 WEST ROOM, SECOND FLOOR, LOOKING SOUTH
HI-21~13 MIDDLE BEDROOM, SECOND FLOOR

HI-21-14  "OLD MISSION HOUSE" (photo ca 1907, original in Hawaii State
Archives; photocopy 1966).
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MISSION FRAME HOUSE (MISSION GROUP) = HABS No. HI-21

ADDRESS: King and Kawaiahao Streets, Homolulu, Honolulu County, Hawaii '
OVNER: Hawaiian Mission Children's Society
OCCUPANT ¢ None

USE: Museum

ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

HISTORICAL {NFORMATICN

The mission frame house stands on ths mission grounds near Kawaiahao
Church on King Street. |t was one of the first frame buildings to be
constructed in the Hawaiian slands. The timbers of Maine white pine
were cut and fitted in Boston in 1819 and came around the Horn on the
brig-Thaddeus with the pioneer mission company in April 1820. The frame
of the house arrived on Christmas morning of that year on board the ship

- 1
rartar,

The house frame was unloaded on January 10, 1821, and placed in Governor
Beki's yard.for safe keeping while tha mission appealed to King Kamehameha
I1, Liholiho, for permission to build their house. This proved to he 2
major stumbling block as the mission journal indicates:

"3rothers Singham and Thurston visited the King again and found
him aweke, cheerful and friendly, and ready to return his
*Atloha's. They thanked him for former kindnesses, and told

him as our good friends in America had been so kind as to send
us a house frame, they wished his approbation to set it up.

To this he gava a decided negative, pleading the example of

his father, who he said, would not permit any foreigner to

build a house on his !slands except for him. This was taken
as decisive. ‘e had b2en told before that it was taboo, so that
we should not be allowed to build without an effori. Soon

after Brother B. appealed to his compassion, saying that our
fomales had been accustomed to have good floors to live ony and
we feared that if they were obliged to sit ardwork and sleep

on the demp ground, they miht be sick and die =2specially as the_
saasons ware somatimes wet and our present houses [grass houses/
would not last long and ventured to groposz again to set up

the new houss. He repliad '"Hanahana (Do it}.' But he added,
Vihen you fo awdy, ke everything with you.'?
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Thia‘pennission was given on February 5, but twa days later
the missicnaries were again stating their case to the King.
This time, althaugh appearing to be very affsble, the King
‘evaded a decision-on the grounds tha{ he was going to Maui far
a fow days and thaught it would be best to wait for his return
lﬁefore,commencing any works One explanation for Liholiha's
hesitation may be that tha frame house would have been a much
finer building than his own palace, which was still a grasa
house at this time. Despite the delay, by March 26, 1821, the
missionariéa began t remove their timber from Gavernor Baki's .
yard to the mission grounds in preparation for building.. A few
weeks later on April 20, Liheliho, together with several of the
high chiefs, visitad the miasion families and the King confirmed
hie original permission and approved the construction of their

permanent housse

By April 28 the members of the mission had begun digging the cellar
- for the house, lining it with mud and straw because of a lack of
stane. Eventually the floar was paved with brick donated tao the
mission by a Ceptain Winship. These were the first bricks
introduced in Havaii. The Hawaiian peOple were amazed end frxghtened
at the digging of the cellar, a facet of building constructlon
previously unknawn to them. Rumors were that the missionar;esl o
would sacrete men, guns, and powder there in preparation far the
day when they would kill the King and ssize the Covernmént. So
thoroughly vas this believed, that it is said that in order to be-

in roadzness for the attack, one of the chisfs began ta build a  "‘
house on the opposite side of the street fromxtne mission w;thvang~'

evan larger cellar. Liholiho, however, put little credencé’ihitheséff'
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The erection of the house frame began a few days later, but again the

- missionsries were faced with difficulties. Natives had carried off soms
of the timbers from Governor Boki's yard, some had been damaged by long
exposufs to the suny and, as the mission journal continues,

"Hear half of the joists and some of the studs and boards are
missings Several of the boards were used by Cept. Blanchard
[of the Thaddeus/ while on the passage and some of the smaller
timbers were cut or broken in building end launching the
schooner of Capt., B, He promised to bring us timber and
boards from the Coast, But as yet we have raceived no
remuneration for the loss we have sustained.”

They also discovered that no boards for the roof of the building had been
landed. In ordsr to supply this deficiency, the mission purchased an
additional 1000 feet of lumber from 2 ship's captain and by May 8 shingling
of the house had begun. Additional lumber was needed for the interior
work and the need was met in mid-September 1821 by the gift of timber and
boards from two ship captains in port.4 :
The Daniel Chemberlains with their six children were the first occupants
of the house, moving in the last part of August 1821, followed by the
Loomi ses, Thurstons and Binghams in October. Mrs. Thurston described her
new home as
- "having board floors, glass windows, and two flights of
stairs leading the one up chamber, and the other down
cellar. The front door opened into 2 hall, which extended
through the house. At the right, on entering, vas the
large common receiving rooms On the left, my own private
~apartment. The two back rcoms on either side of the hall
wers for the accommodation of two other femilies /The Loomises
and D. Chamberlains; the Binghems were using the half-story
upstairg/. The table vas spread in the basement, and the cook-~

" housc was ssparated a littls distance from the house."

. ng¢h cohfort was short-livads Six months later in April 1822, we find four

. single men - onz a gold smith using his room as a3 shop and three from

© ~ the London lissionary Socicty - visiting the housa for a period of

Four months and cach occupying a separate room. This meant a total

v"aﬁdliéfand 12 children in the housc, 16 of theﬁ,hbuSéd;bnvthe'second vbf' "
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floor, and up to 50 pathering far meals three times daily at the "long
table" in the cellar. Still there were few complaints. "Here we could

all heve been comparatively comfortable had it not baen for the bugning

sun beating on the raof and the unclapboarded sides of the house.“)

By October 1824 it was obvious something would soon have to ba done about
the unfinished siding on the house before ancther rainy season begane The
house had been covered with rough beards whicﬁ had been feathar—edged.

Not only did dust and heat penetrate the walls, but rain did alsos In
1821, the mission had been given enough paper to paper all their rooms,

one of vhich had been finisheds Although the studs end braces wera nat
cancealed from view by this methad, it gave a finishad appearanca to the
roome Now, however, with the onset of the rainy season, the paper vas
bexng damaged by leakape. As a stop-gap measurs, strize of cloth dipped

in tar wero stuck into the cracks betwnen the boards. But the boards, tao,
ware baing demaged by exposura to ths Weather. thnglas were discussed as
a solution to the problem, but as they were too expensive and difficult to
obtain, the idea was discarded. It wasbdecided, instead, to Femove {he"
enclosing boards, slit, plain, and replace them in the manner ofbclapboards
at a cost of 345 for e carpsﬁter. To preserve the boards, two coats

of paint mixed with fish oil were put on the housc. This work vas fiﬁished'
by Christmas 1824. At the same time alterations were made lnsxde the house,
changing the interior stairs and adding 3 partition across the entry to> 's

form a now apartment.

Several additianal interior changes were made in the next fow ycarse In.
varch 1827 Levi Chambarlzin's jourmal racords that !'r. Bingham was making

alterations in the ecast ond of the housz,
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"anlarging the front room and constructing the common eating

room into a lodging apartment to be separated from tho cook-

house by a partition forming a passagevey from the cook house

to the Tront room which will be more commodious for entertaining

company and will serve a convenient room for meetings."
In 1828 the two rooms on the ewa or western end of the house were thrown
>together by removing the partitions. The Judd family occupied this

room, Dr. Judd using a portion for his medical office. At the same time

an addition, 155 feet by 17 foet was attached to the east end of the ff\\\

house to serve as a badroom for the Bingham family. This addition was
removed many years later. Changes were also made in the half-story
above which had originally been one largs room. Partitioné had been put
" in to afford privacy to the growing mission family and in 1829 the roof

was extended to provide for another upstairs room.

No record of extensive repairs or alterations to the frame house between
1830 and 1907 has been founde The house continued to be a home to the
miscion families and other visitors unti1“1851 when the Cooke family
bodght the building and the coral printing house adjoining it. According
to a Friend of the Cooke family, Mrs. J.M. Cooke occupied the house until
1880; then for eight years, other family members and friends lived there.
Afterward, the building stood unoccupied for a number of years,'falling
into disrepair. When Mrs. Cooke died in 1896 she left the house to the
Hawaiian Board of Missions, Put up for auction by the Board, it was bought
by Hrs. Caoke's son, A.F. Cooke, He had the house reshingled and some |

" minor repairs were made.

In 1904 at s meeting of the Hawaiian Mission Children's Society, also
" known as the Cousin's Society, it was suggested that the mission frame
HOuséfbe’obtainéd as a home for the Societys 1IN 1906 the house was sold

by AJF. Cooke to CuM. Cooke, Ltds In 1907 Kre Charles H. Cooke offered

“',;  £§3i§as§ it to the HICS for twenty years at a dollar a year with the idea
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that if they were interested enough to keep it in good condition it might
ultimately be ceded to them 2s, in fact, it vas in 1925, A comittee

was appointed to look into the condition of the house. Several contrac-
tors were called in to examine the building which was found to be so badly
eaten by insects as to be considered beyond respair. Various suggestions
were made for restoration, such as an inside steel frame to hold.thé house
up or the injection of liquid cement into the timbers, but the cost vas
prohibitive. After considerable study the HICS committee submitted their
report, recommending extensive repairs {o restore the house to its
original appearences The cost of these repairs when completed. was

9
approximately $1500. (See 2ppendix A).

In 1925 when the HMCS pained title to the house, the premises were again
inspected and agein extensive insect damage was founds A.E. Arledge,

who inspscted the house, advised that the first floor was unsafe for more
than six people in any one room or cancentrated locationy bui it could
easily be strengthened by studding and shoring without removing any of
the old timber, This would meke the house safe for thres to four years
and cost about $150. But Arledge urged.that permenent repairs be considered;:ivi ?
|t was another ten yaers, however, before funds could be raised for a
complete restoration, but the need had been seen and several plans were
discussed in the meantime. In April 1230, C.Wﬁ Dickey, Architect, sub-
mitted specifications for constructing an innervconcrete shell around
which the original wood frame and interior could bs placed. Dickey

nsirmated the cost at about #6900, but poxnted out that th;s would be ;“5 -

Fxrﬂyroof, insured against insect damaga, and the or1gana1 extnrlor
appearance of the housa would bs retaineds This plan vas not approved, o
, houover, for it was Telt that the caqcrcte sh“ll would ﬂako *he walls toof

thlck and dc¢iroy the original pr0portxons of thb hou:e.lo
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By 1935 tha HICS was able to procure sufficient funds to completaly
ronovate and restore the frame housee Co¥le Dickey was again consulted
and his specificationa for the work were submitted in September 1934.
His plan was to retain tha original thickness of {hevsaalls, partitions,
and floors as well as original clagboards, doors, windows, cupboards,
and shutters, but to replace the wood framework with termite—proof
lumbar. (See appendix B), Detailed photographs of every room
ware taken befara tha work starteds As a rosult, the house locks
oxactly as it did before, both inside and outy but it is _strong and well

builte (See appendix C).Il

Since 1935 various minor repairs such as repainting and some replaatering
hava been undortaken. Todey the old mission frame house is maintained
by tha Hawaiian Liission Childrents Socioty as a menorial to the early
pissionary offort in the Hawaiian {slandse Homontoes and furniture of the
first mission families are displayad in the houss, topather wilh pho=

tographs of the men and women who lived and worked there,

Footnotes: (Manuscript material is available at HVCS Library, Honolulu, Hawaii)

1The Friend, Yay 1935, pago 502
 Thaddeus Journal, Docember 23, 1520, paga 98.

2Thaddous Journal, January 10, 1821, page 104.
Ry " 3 Ff}bruary 5, 1821, paga 111.
"o n, F-bruary 7, 1821, pass 112.
£, Loonis Journal, 11, 332, fiarch 26, 1821.
Hiram Binghem, A Besidence of 21 Years, April 20, 1821, pago 132.

3 1addoug Journal, April 28, 1821, pages 140-141.
- Dibblela Hi f the Sandwj ands, page 152,
e LOG“iS dQUfnal, !l, 354, I.'»ay ,4, 1821

o _ | |
2, Loomis Journal, 11, 332, April 2, 1821,
Hiesionary Letters, 1 89-50, tay 4, 1821,

 Thaddsus Journal, tay-1, 182i, pape 14l

Z. Loomis Journaly 1, 354, tay 4, 1821
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Thaddeus Journaly September 17, 1821, page 166.
Ee Loomis Journal, |11, 424, September 25, 1821,

SThe Life and Times of Mrs. Lucy G. Thurston, page 63.
Journal of the Sandwich Islands liissiony April 29, 1822,

Mrs. Tytus Coan, Mrs. Sybil Moselay Binsham, pages 10-11.

6E. lLoomis Journal, Ii, 400,
Le Chamberlain Journal, 111, 102, Octaber 26, 1824,
Journal of the Sandwich Islands Mission, October 26, 1824.
L. Chamberlain Journal, IV, 6, December 25, 1824,°
7. Chamberlain Journal, VI1, 21, March 10, 1827.
Missionary Letters, Vill, 240, August 31, 1827,
Lo Chambarlain Journal, Xtii, 2, July 14, 1829.

8., Dadge, The Maile tireath, pages 29-30.

Manuscript Letter, E.M., Damon to 8. Judd, June 12, 1952,
HMCS Annual Report, 1897, page 37. '

Thrum's Havaiian fAnnual, 1897, pages 112-117,

HCS Annual Report, 1907, page 9.
HMCS Annual Report, 1909, pages 83-87.
HMCS Annual Report, 1910, pages 3-4.

9

101MCS Annual Report, 1925, page 10.
Kanuscript Letter, A.E. Alexander to HMCS, March 4, 1925,
HMCS Annual Report, 1928, page 5. ,

.

Manuscript Letter, C.W. Dickey to H.H. Hitchcock, August 4, 1931,

1iics Annual Report, 1935, pages 7-9.
HMCS Annual Report, 1936, page 7. : ,
tlanuscript Lelter, C.W. Dickey to R«He Rice, September 4, 1934,

Prepared by:

Karmen Tiahrt
Hawaii State Archivass
August 19587
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G Apoendix A and B »
' Historic American Buildings Surs
® | | | Historical Report
lission Frame Hause

A: HCS, Minutes of Board of ¥anagors Meoting, January 23, 1901,

®That the building be made weter tipht at aonce, and those sills and beams

~ vhich, upon examination, prove to be rotten bo roplaced; thal the partitions
lately placed in the building be removed and the house restored as to its
original conditions as far as possibla; that the plastering be repaired;
the floors rencwed and the room repaperedy that the roof be re-shingled
with shingles dipped in oilj that the kitchen be re-slated, it now consis-
ting partly of shingles and partly of slate, «,s that all the old hardware
be preserved or replaced; that window casing be put in to slide in tho sills as
aﬁpears ts have been the original method; that all the madicine and book
shelves ba retainedy that a now front door similar to others in the building
be made and put in place; and that tho exterior of the building be painted.”
This cost for these repairs was estimated at 51500,

B: Hanuscript Lztter, C.¥. Dickey to ReHe Rice, September 4, 1934,

"Second Floor: install new floor joists and tight T&G floor to receive
present plank floor and patch same as first floar.
‘ ~ Rodf: build now roof exactly like present roof but using Transite Asbestos
. ~ shingles (similar 1o thoase on Halekulani Hotel) in place of wood shingles.
- nstall now ceiling joists. .
Kitchan: repair old stone walls and clean up or replaster same, as the
Committee may decide.
Replace or repair old windows and doors, and other wood work.
Provide naw plank floor for passage fraom kitchen to main house to look as
much as possible like old plank floor.
Porch: rebuild porch of new materials. :
Plaster: complete new plaster job for lst and 2nd stories.
Treated Lumber: all new lumber both for structural and finished work to
be treatad by sither the Zinc Chloride or the Zinc - keta ~ Arsenite process
to render it termite proof, dry-rot proof and comparatively fire-proofs,
In Gensral: as much of the ald materials to ba retained as is practicable
but the cstimate is high enough to permit of rcplacing all oresent wood
work with new wood work of trecated lumber.
All work io be painted to correspond with old wark and an appearance of
“age to be maintaineds” :
"~ Rest of lotter concerns financing by RICS.

(mahuscripi material is available at HICS Library, Henolulu, Havaii)




ce

-1.0- HABS No. HI-21
Appendix ¢ '
Historic American Buildings Survey
Historical Report '
Mission Frame House

Additional visual material available in the Hawaiian ilission Children's
Society Library.

l.

2o

1935 Restoration {referred to in Appendix C)

a, Architects Blueprints

be 25 - 5% x T" glossy prints of interior and exterior views
before and during restoration, showing exposed structural
framing, etc.

Early exterior views ~ photographs of varying sizes

a. Negative 20 - King Street elevation (1865-1870) showing demol i shed

(1890's) one-story wing on left (Waikiki) and large porch on
King Street.
b. Nepative 495 - close-up of one-story wing noted in "a" above.
ce MNegative 498 - shows different front porch on King Street and
trace where wing (noted in "a") was removed. e
de Negative 505 — Exposed coral walls of kitchen prior to 1935
restoration with corrugated metal roof.
e. HNegative 511 — shows third type of front porch on King Street
(dated 1906).
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553 South King Straet
City and County of Honolulu, Oahu, Hawai i

SMERAL STATEMENT

Architectural interest and merit:

One of the most interesting architoctural facts about this particular
structure is its litoral New Cngland origine Lumber for this Now Zngland
plan typs was actually pre-cut prior to shipment around the Horn. 1t may
be considered in & broad sense, therefore, a very zarly example of pre~
fabrication. 1t also has the distinction of being one of the first wood
frame houses in the islands. Architecturally, jts simple and strmight~
forward exprossion, the relatively low ceilings, and basement are strong
eviaence of its Hew £ngland concept, slien to tho temporate climata of

Honolulu,.

Having baen restorad in 1935 and maintained by a dodicated group of dascendants
of the early m:ssxonarxes for whom it was built, it stands in rolatively good

condition.

DETALLED D=SCRIPTICN OF THE EXTLRILA

This existing houss consisting of two stories plus & basement measures
40" - 3% in langth and 247 - 23" in depth axcluding the kitchen wing
which extends the basie rectangular plan on the right rear (ewe-makai)

by 20' - 13", The overall height from grade to roof peak is 23! - 77,

Foundations:
" The foundation vall varies from 3" to 1' - 2" in thickness, except on tho
1eft (Yaikiki) side whore it becomas an average of 1T - 10" and where a

acw dezrolished wing once stoods The walls are adobs brick set in a mud

~ snrtar. Reinforced concrete buttrasses werz built arainst the innor surfaces
" in ihs basemont in the 1935 restorations In additien, irreogulerly square

~piers of coral rock support interior beuams. Thare is a display panel which
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exposas the adobe brick in the transverso interior bearing wall at the

Cloft (Vaikiki) end of the basementa

Structural systen: ’

Acsording to an article in the Friend, Septambary 1935 (see appendix A) by
HMr. Dickey, Architact for the 1935 Restoration, all wood framework vas
replaced with termite-proof woods The articla further states that original
siding, flooring, doors, window, cupboards, otc., vhich vas retained was
individually treated and ro-usads Mre Dickay also installed steel boams
casad in wood to early floor loads as well as a rzinforced écncrete perimeter

beam on tha axterior walls.

The semi-round roughly-squared timbers of tho roof rafters and beams may

possibly bo original or re-tseds

porches, stoopsy bulkhsads:

There are two scis of coral rock stoops on the King Streot (mauka) elevation
and one stoop of the same material on ths rear (makai)s The latter is not
aligned axially with the stoop at the mein entrance, but rather with a

windowe There is no protective roof at sithere

Thara is also & small two~story wood framed porch on tha right side (ewa)

of obvious latter dato,.

Thare are, in addition, coral rock bulkheads at both the frent and reary.

which anclose a coral rock stairs to the bagament,
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. Chimnayss

- The single chimney which is at the ond of tha kitchzn wing is of a coral
.roo’<, plastered on tha extorior with coenent stucco, 1t is 15 faet highs
The arched head of the opening is supported by two 2" wida curved iron
strapsy bent so horizontal legs are built into the masonry side walls of

the fircplaces A hanging pot crans is a2lso built ine The hoarth is stons.

Openings ~ doorweys and doors:
The throe exterior doors on the ground floor are all treated similarly
with plain unmoulded trime The two exterior doors to the bésement are

~ sat into the bagament walls without trime A vontilating transom covered

' &ith wirs mesh is set over those basement doors. On the King Street front
(mauka), the wood door is &-pansled; on the rear (makai), thers is a

. ' 2-1light transom over the &~panecled door; the door on tha porch on the

o#st (eva) is a dutch door of vertical boards on the exterior fastened
to horizontal boards on tha interiorj the kitchen door is also Dutch,

- consisting of two wide vertical boards, braced on the interior with

horizontal railse Tho two basement doors ars alss vertical planks,

¥indows and shutters:
The majority of the windows are 6/6 wood doubla=hung, using iron pins
.-instt}ad of sash woights, Exceplions ara a fixed six-light window on the
v’secorid floory, a 6/6 sliding wood window and a six~light fixed wood window -
in the kitchen. The swaller window openings on tha sccond floor have

adjustable wood louversd shutters without windows,

ool ~ shape, covoring:

. ©Th: mablad roof ovar the s2in house and the kitchon ara bath coverad with
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=14~ HABS No. HI-21

Cornica,y odvesi

The cornice board is a simple flat band with a narrow moulding at ths top.

Dormerss
There is & wide gabled dormer with a single window on tha front (King Street),

with the plastered ceiling on the interior being archad.

The Basament in plan consists of one room on the left (Waikiki) and a
larger spaca on tho rights The latter is dividad by e stud-portion.
end large square plastered stone pierss Access is by an exterior coral
stair on both the front and roar and an interior concrete stair leading

down from the kitchens All valls are plestered, the floors are brick and

tha ceiling exposed woods

The first floor plan which has bean altered by both additisns and demolitionv»-
(on tha 1eft) consists of two rooms across tﬁe fronts A smallér room |

and stairhall are located behind the front room on tha lofte The room.

on the 1aft oxtonds through the depth of the house, and connzctad by a

doorvay to the kitchen wing on the rear, and ona to the covercd porch on the
right. The rear part of this porch has baan enclosade There is alsové

stairway leading from this largs room up to the sccond Tloors

The second floor consists esscntially of two largs rocms separated by a
steirhalls Under the saves on cach side sv@ller roons have besn partitionsd
offe In tha richt rear cornor there is the second stairway down to the

larpe rocm balowe

(O L -
Staivvays:
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- ths second stairvay in thae rear right corner vas addods Both stairs are
‘ell-shaped with winders. Both ara enclosed except for the wood balustrade

at the head of the centrally locatod staire

Flooring:
The floors are brick set in earth in the basement, coment in tha kitchen and

random width boards in the first and second floors.

Wall and ceiling finisht

Halls are plaster on adobe brick in the basement, plastor on coral rock in the
kitchen and plaster on wood framing in tha first and second floors Thera ere
also two painted plank partitions on the second Floor. Ceilings ars |
oXposed wood framing in the basement and kitchen and plaster in the main

housm_

Doorvays and doors:

Savaral types of daars are found in the housé. Some are 4-panel on either
one or both sidss and others are é~pancled on one side only. There ig alsoe
@ cased opening in the loft front rooms Doors in the small built-in

cupboards are a lso panolad.

Decorativs features and trims

Thn base boards arc all flat unmouldeds Door and window trim is simpla
with small framing moulding. The rooms downstairs and the @3 jor rooms
‘, vupsiaifs hava narrow rmoulded chair rails and picture railse ood clock

shelves are also installed in several rooms.

' liotable hardware:

o )oor ?stcbes are of two gonoral typas: the Flat door puil and thumb latch,

-',f,and t*m wore decorative spool handle with scaliopad =scuth=on plato.' Thnre

| -'f;,r», agso : gvnral hdmrv lock bolts surface moun’t*d.
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Lighting: HNonce

Heating (fireplaces)t
The only firaplace is tho stone fireplace in the kitchane Tha opening is

slightly archeds A swinging pot crane is ambeddaed in ths inner rock valls,

SITE AND SURRCUMDINGS

Orientation and general sotting:

On the south side of King Streat, the Nission Frame House is on the left
(Waikiki) side of the ifission Printing Offica, ona of the thres mission

buildings on the property.

Cutbui ldings:
Adjacent in thz rear is a amall frame structure containing rest room

faci li{l‘l!So

Landscaping:
The threo Hawaiian dission Childrents Society's buildings are et back
from King Strast on a grass lawn, enclosed by 2 low coral rock wall. with

iron catas.

Typical planis, iress and shrubs are informally scattered on the lawn.
Sere of these are the Banana tres, Royal poinciana, Piliy Ti, Hibuscusy and

g

Padad
:3..
o
&

tapus tree.

Prepared byt

Hoodrow Ye Wilking
Suparvisory Architsct
HABS Havaii 1l Project
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